Freitas, Gabriela

From: Gayle <gayle@cfsystems.com>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 10:51 PM

To: Madan, Rogelio

Cc: Kallergis, Nick

Subject: PB22-0551. aka PB17-0091 fka File No. 1609 - 2000 Collins Avenue, including 205-237 20th Street;

221 20th Street; 2008-2038 Collins Avenue.

Rogelio,

RE: 4. PB22-0551. aka PB17-0091 fka File No. 1609 - 2000 Collins Avenue, including 205-237 20th Street; 221 20th
Street; 2008-2038 Collins Avenue.

At Jan 24 Planning Board meeting, can the board please be advised of noise complaints for this applicant
requesting 5AM alcohol operations?

Found 45 results

Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00037

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/07/2016

Closed Date 05/07/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00090

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/12/2016

Closed Date 05/12/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00109

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/13/2016

Closed Date 06/01/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060




Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00108

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/13/2016

Closed Date 05/14/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00141

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/18/2016

Closed Date 05/18/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL - 1914 33139
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00694

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 07/27/2016

Closed Date 07/27/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00758

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/05/2016

Closed Date 08/05/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00798

Status Written Warning Notice

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/11/2016

Closed Date

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2016-00800

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/12/2016

Closed Date 03/29/2017




Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00808

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/13/2016

Closed Date 08/13/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00841

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/16/2016

Closed Date 08/17/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-00935

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/31/2016

Closed Date 08/31/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01226

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 10/11/2016

Closed Date 10/11/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01282

Status Written Warning Notice

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 10/17/2016

Closed Date

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060
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Code Case Number NC2016-01370

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name




Opened Date 10/25/2016

Closed Date 03/08/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232342210430
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Code Case Number NC2016-01433

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 10/30/2016

Closed Date 10/30/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL 1914 33139 -
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01481

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 11/04/2016

Closed Date 11/04/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01876

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/06/2016

Closed Date 12/07/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01878

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/07/2016

Closed Date 06/07/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2016-01987

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/18/2016

Closed Date 12/18/2016

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060
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Code Case Number NC2017-02232

Status No Violation Observed




Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 01/06/2017

Closed Date 01/07/2017

Address 220 21 ST Unit: 512 MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232342210430
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Code Case Number NC2017-02732

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 02/18/2017

Closed Date 02/19/2017

Address 2000 Collins Ave MIAMI BEACH FL -331391702
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2017-03393

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 04/14/2017

Closed Date 04/15/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232342210430

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2017-03408

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 04/15/2017

Closed Date 04/15/2017

Address 150 20 ST MIAMI BEACH FL -331391904
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2017-03411

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 04/15/2017

Closed Date 04/16/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2017-03589

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 05/03/2017

Closed Date 06/07/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu




Code Case Number NC2017-04300

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 07/25/2017

Closed Date 09/01/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2017-04316

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 07/29/2017

Closed Date 07/29/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232342210520

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2017-04317

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

Code Case Number NC2017-05233

Status Written Warning Notice

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 11/25/2017

Closed Date

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2017-05244

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 11/25/2017

Closed Date 11/28/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232342210520

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2017-05304

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/01/2017

Closed Date 01/17/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914




Main Parcel 0232260010060
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Code Case Number NC2017-05449

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/10/2017

Closed Date 12/10/2017

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL 33139
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2018-05771

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 01/03/2018

Closed Date 01/09/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2018-05930

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 01/16/2018

Closed Date 01/15/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2018-05967

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 01/20/2018

Closed Date 11/02/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL 33139
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2018-05989

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 01/21/2018

Closed Date 01/24/2020

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu
Code Case Number NC2018-06168

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 02/04/2018




Closed Date 02/04/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2018-06356

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 02/23/2018

Closed Date 01/24/2020

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2018-06359

Status Fine Paid

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 02/24/2018

Closed Date 03/16/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2018-08289

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 08/20/2018

Closed Date 08/20/2018

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2020-17431

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 12/14/2020

Closed Date 12/14/2020

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2021-18926

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 03/05/2021

Closed Date 03/06/2021

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE Unit: ROW MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 9427053250ROW

Previous Next Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2021-19403

Status Closed

Type Noise Complaint




Project Name

Opened Date 03/31/2021

Closed Date 08/08/2022

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060

Previous Top Paging Options Main Menu

Code Case Number NC2021-21881

Status No Violation Observed

Type Noise Complaint

Project Name

Opened Date 11/24/2021

Closed Date 11/24/2021

Address 2000 COLLINS AVE MIAMI BEACH FL -331391914
Main Parcel 0232260010060
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Regards,

Gayle Durham

1455 West Ave, Miami Beach
C305.812.5331



